Thursday, June 20, 2013, 5 p.m.

Parks Management Center, 1507 Business Loop 70 West

MINUTES

Commission Present: Marin Blevins, Sue Davis, Terry Kloeppel, Dan Devine, Bill Pauls, Meredith Donaldson **Commission Absent**: Linda Hutton

Staff Present: Mike Griggs, Gabe Huffington, Erika Coffman, Tammy Miller

Blevins called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.

Agenda: The agenda was amended to delay Election of Officers until the July meeting and to allow public comment at the beginning of the meeting. The agenda was approved as amended on a motion by Devine, seconded by Donaldson.

Public Comment:

Joyce Schulte, 5410 Kelsey Drive: had some comments about the ARC. She complimented the facility but has some suggestions that may improve the customer's experience. She takes part in pool activities, particularly lap swimming, and has noticed more usage over the years by children on Sundays for birthday parties and by those who are developmentally handicapped. She said that can be distracting to others in the pool at the same time. She suggested setting aside times for birthday parties and the developmentally disabled, perhaps weekday afternoons, to encourage those activities during those times.

Ms. Schulte also suggested that staff connect more with area physicians to offer lap swimming as possible therapy. She shared a book called Water Exercise by Martha White, and suggested that staff might use illustrations from the book to blow up and place on the walls as guides. She asked if there are plans for second ARC-type of facility?

Griggs said that is a possibility down the road, but such a facility would have be driven by citizen need.

Minutes: The May meeting minutes were approved on a motion by Kloeppel, seconded by Donaldson.

Monthly Report: The April monthly report was approved on a motion by Hutton, seconded by Davis.

Staff Comments

Griggs told the Commission about the upcoming Fire in the Sky event and offered them passes to the VIP area. RSVPs should be made to Miller.

Griggs also reminded the Commission of the CATSO survey they've been asked to take. A representative from Planning is scheduled to be at the July meeting to discuss it. Huffington informed the Commission of the bridge work that will take place on the Bear Creek Trail later in the summer after the water has receded. A detour is suggested for those traveling on the trail.

Commission Comments

Devine complimented staff on recent work at Cosmo and asked about a hole he had seen?

Huffington said it was likely for the sewer line at the new restroom.

Blevins added he had heard compliments on the new stone signs at Bonnie View and Twin Lakes.

Huffington said the stonework was contracted, but in the future, our new construction supervisor believes it can be done in-house.

Pauls asked for a follow-up on umpire wages?

Coffman said staff has researched the issue and done some comparisons. Some changes may be made in the new fiscal year, which starts October 1. There are different levels for competitive versus recreational games.

Davis asked about the Greenbriar dedication?

Griggs confirmed that Governor Nixon will be attending and launching his 100 Missouri Miles program in Columbia at the same time. He will speak, as well as University of Missouri President Tim Wolfe and Mayor McDavid.

Thursday, June 20, 2013, 5 p.m.

Parks Management Center, 1507 Business Loop 70 West

MINUTES

Commission Present: Marin Blevins, Sue Davis, Terry Kloeppel, Dan Devine, Bill Pauls, Meredith Donaldson **Commission Absent**: Linda Hutton

Staff Present: Mike Griggs, Gabe Huffington, Erika Coffman, Tammy Miller

Blevins called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.

Agenda: The agenda was amended to delay Election of Officers until the July meeting and to allow public comment at the beginning of the meeting. The agenda was approved as amended on a motion by Devine, seconded by Donaldson.

Public Comment:

Joyce Schulte, 5410 Kelsey Drive: had some comments about the ARC. She complimented the facility but has some suggestions that may improve the customer's experience. She takes part in pool activities, particularly lap swimming, and has noticed more usage over the years by children on Sundays for birthday parties and by those who are developmentally handicapped. She said that can be distracting to others in the pool at the same time. She suggested setting aside times for birthday parties and the developmentally disabled, perhaps weekday afternoons, to encourage those activities during those times.

Ms. Schulte also suggested that staff connect more with area physicians to offer lap swimming as possible therapy. She shared a book called Water Exercise by Martha White, and suggested that staff might use illustrations from the book to blow up and place on the walls as guides. She asked if there are plans for second ARC-type of facility?

Griggs said that is a possibility down the road, but such a facility would have be driven by citizen need.

Minutes: The May meeting minutes were approved on a motion by Kloeppel, seconded by Donaldson.

Monthly Report: The April monthly report was approved on a motion by Hutton, seconded by Davis.

Staff Comments

Griggs told the Commission about the upcoming Fire in the Sky event and offered them passes to the VIP area. RSVPs should be made to Miller.

Griggs also reminded the Commission of the CATSO survey they've been asked to take. A representative from Planning is scheduled to be at the July meeting to discuss it. Huffington informed the Commission of the bridge work that will take place on the Bear Creek Trail later in the summer after the water has receded. A detour is suggested for those traveling on the trail.

Commission Comments

Devine complimented staff on recent work at Cosmo and asked about a hole he had seen?

Huffington said it was likely for the sewer line at the new restroom.

Blevins added he had heard compliments on the new stone signs at Bonnie View and Twin Lakes.

Huffington said the stonework was contracted, but in the future, our new construction supervisor believes it can be done in-house.

Pauls asked for a follow-up on umpire wages?

Coffman said staff has researched the issue and done some comparisons. Some changes may be made in the new fiscal year, which starts October 1. There are different levels for competitive versus recreational games.

Davis asked about the Greenbriar dedication?

Griggs confirmed that Governor Nixon will be attending and launching his 100 Missouri Miles program in Columbia at the same time. He will speak, as well as University of Missouri President Tim Wolfe and Mayor McDavid.

Thursday, June 20, 2013, 5 p.m.

Parks Management Center, 1507 Business Loop 70 West

MINUTES

Commission Present: Marin Blevins, Sue Davis, Terry Kloeppel, Dan Devine, Bill Pauls, Meredith Donaldson **Commission Absent**: Linda Hutton

Staff Present: Mike Griggs, Gabe Huffington, Erika Coffman, Tammy Miller

Blevins called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.

Agenda: The agenda was amended to delay Election of Officers until the July meeting and to allow public comment at the beginning of the meeting. The agenda was approved as amended on a motion by Devine, seconded by Donaldson.

Public Comment:

Joyce Schulte, 5410 Kelsey Drive: had some comments about the ARC. She complimented the facility but has some suggestions that may improve the customer's experience. She takes part in pool activities, particularly lap swimming, and has noticed more usage over the years by children on Sundays for birthday parties and by those who are developmentally handicapped. She said that can be distracting to others in the pool at the same time. She suggested setting aside times for birthday parties and the developmentally disabled, perhaps weekday afternoons, to encourage those activities during those times.

Ms. Schulte also suggested that staff connect more with area physicians to offer lap swimming as possible therapy. She shared a book called Water Exercise by Martha White, and suggested that staff might use illustrations from the book to blow up and place on the walls as guides. She asked if there are plans for second ARC-type of facility?

Griggs said that is a possibility down the road, but such a facility would have be driven by citizen need.

Minutes: The May meeting minutes were approved on a motion by Kloeppel, seconded by Donaldson.

Monthly Report: The April monthly report was approved on a motion by Hutton, seconded by Davis.

Staff Comments

Griggs told the Commission about the upcoming Fire in the Sky event and offered them passes to the VIP area. RSVPs should be made to Miller.

Griggs also reminded the Commission of the CATSO survey they've been asked to take. A representative from Planning is scheduled to be at the July meeting to discuss it. Huffington informed the Commission of the bridge work that will take place on the Bear Creek Trail later in the summer after the water has receded. A detour is suggested for those traveling on the trail.

Commission Comments

Devine complimented staff on recent work at Cosmo and asked about a hole he had seen?

Huffington said it was likely for the sewer line at the new restroom.

Blevins added he had heard compliments on the new stone signs at Bonnie View and Twin Lakes.

Huffington said the stonework was contracted, but in the future, our new construction supervisor believes it can be done in-house.

Pauls asked for a follow-up on umpire wages?

Coffman said staff has researched the issue and done some comparisons. Some changes may be made in the new fiscal year, which starts October 1. There are different levels for competitive versus recreational games.

Davis asked about the Greenbriar dedication?

Griggs confirmed that Governor Nixon will be attending and launching his 100 Missouri Miles program in Columbia at the same time. He will speak, as well as University of Missouri President Tim Wolfe and Mayor McDavid.

Thursday, June 20, 2013, 5 p.m.

Parks Management Center, 1507 Business Loop 70 West

MINUTES

Commission Present: Marin Blevins, Sue Davis, Terry Kloeppel, Dan Devine, Bill Pauls, Meredith Donaldson **Commission Absent**: Linda Hutton

Staff Present: Mike Griggs, Gabe Huffington, Erika Coffman, Tammy Miller

Blevins called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.

Agenda: The agenda was amended to delay Election of Officers until the July meeting and to allow public comment at the beginning of the meeting. The agenda was approved as amended on a motion by Devine, seconded by Donaldson.

Public Comment:

Joyce Schulte, 5410 Kelsey Drive: had some comments about the ARC. She complimented the facility but has some suggestions that may improve the customer's experience. She takes part in pool activities, particularly lap swimming, and has noticed more usage over the years by children on Sundays for birthday parties and by those who are developmentally handicapped. She said that can be distracting to others in the pool at the same time. She suggested setting aside times for birthday parties and the developmentally disabled, perhaps weekday afternoons, to encourage those activities during those times.

Ms. Schulte also suggested that staff connect more with area physicians to offer lap swimming as possible therapy. She shared a book called Water Exercise by Martha White, and suggested that staff might use illustrations from the book to blow up and place on the walls as guides. She asked if there are plans for second ARC-type of facility?

Griggs said that is a possibility down the road, but such a facility would have be driven by citizen need.

Minutes: The May meeting minutes were approved on a motion by Kloeppel, seconded by Donaldson.

Monthly Report: The April monthly report was approved on a motion by Hutton, seconded by Davis.

Staff Comments

Griggs told the Commission about the upcoming Fire in the Sky event and offered them passes to the VIP area. RSVPs should be made to Miller.

Griggs also reminded the Commission of the CATSO survey they've been asked to take. A representative from Planning is scheduled to be at the July meeting to discuss it. Huffington informed the Commission of the bridge work that will take place on the Bear Creek Trail later in the summer after the water has receded. A detour is suggested for those traveling on the trail.

Commission Comments

Devine complimented staff on recent work at Cosmo and asked about a hole he had seen?

Huffington said it was likely for the sewer line at the new restroom.

Blevins added he had heard compliments on the new stone signs at Bonnie View and Twin Lakes.

Huffington said the stonework was contracted, but in the future, our new construction supervisor believes it can be done in-house.

Pauls asked for a follow-up on umpire wages?

Coffman said staff has researched the issue and done some comparisons. Some changes may be made in the new fiscal year, which starts October 1. There are different levels for competitive versus recreational games.

Davis asked about the Greenbriar dedication?

Griggs confirmed that Governor Nixon will be attending and launching his 100 Missouri Miles program in Columbia at the same time. He will speak, as well as University of Missouri President Tim Wolfe and Mayor McDavid.

Thursday, June 20, 2013, 5 p.m.

Parks Management Center, 1507 Business Loop 70 West

MINUTES

Commission Present: Marin Blevins, Sue Davis, Terry Kloeppel, Dan Devine, Bill Pauls, Meredith Donaldson **Commission Absent**: Linda Hutton

Staff Present: Mike Griggs, Gabe Huffington, Erika Coffman, Tammy Miller

Blevins called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.

Agenda: The agenda was amended to delay Election of Officers until the July meeting and to allow public comment at the beginning of the meeting. The agenda was approved as amended on a motion by Devine, seconded by Donaldson.

Public Comment:

Joyce Schulte, 5410 Kelsey Drive: had some comments about the ARC. She complimented the facility but has some suggestions that may improve the customer's experience. She takes part in pool activities, particularly lap swimming, and has noticed more usage over the years by children on Sundays for birthday parties and by those who are developmentally handicapped. She said that can be distracting to others in the pool at the same time. She suggested setting aside times for birthday parties and the developmentally disabled, perhaps weekday afternoons, to encourage those activities during those times.

Ms. Schulte also suggested that staff connect more with area physicians to offer lap swimming as possible therapy. She shared a book called Water Exercise by Martha White, and suggested that staff might use illustrations from the book to blow up and place on the walls as guides. She asked if there are plans for second ARC-type of facility?

Griggs said that is a possibility down the road, but such a facility would have be driven by citizen need.

Minutes: The May meeting minutes were approved on a motion by Kloeppel, seconded by Donaldson.

Monthly Report: The April monthly report was approved on a motion by Hutton, seconded by Davis.

Staff Comments

Griggs told the Commission about the upcoming Fire in the Sky event and offered them passes to the VIP area. RSVPs should be made to Miller.

Griggs also reminded the Commission of the CATSO survey they've been asked to take. A representative from Planning is scheduled to be at the July meeting to discuss it. Huffington informed the Commission of the bridge work that will take place on the Bear Creek Trail later in the summer after the water has receded. A detour is suggested for those traveling on the trail.

Commission Comments

Devine complimented staff on recent work at Cosmo and asked about a hole he had seen?

Huffington said it was likely for the sewer line at the new restroom.

Blevins added he had heard compliments on the new stone signs at Bonnie View and Twin Lakes.

Huffington said the stonework was contracted, but in the future, our new construction supervisor believes it can be done in-house.

Pauls asked for a follow-up on umpire wages?

Coffman said staff has researched the issue and done some comparisons. Some changes may be made in the new fiscal year, which starts October 1. There are different levels for competitive versus recreational games.

Davis asked about the Greenbriar dedication?

Griggs confirmed that Governor Nixon will be attending and launching his 100 Missouri Miles program in Columbia at the same time. He will speak, as well as University of Missouri President Tim Wolfe and Mayor McDavid.

Thursday, June 20, 2013, 5 p.m.

Parks Management Center, 1507 Business Loop 70 West

MINUTES

Commission Present: Marin Blevins, Sue Davis, Terry Kloeppel, Dan Devine, Bill Pauls, Meredith Donaldson **Commission Absent**: Linda Hutton

Staff Present: Mike Griggs, Gabe Huffington, Erika Coffman, Tammy Miller

Blevins called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.

Agenda: The agenda was amended to delay Election of Officers until the July meeting and to allow public comment at the beginning of the meeting. The agenda was approved as amended on a motion by Devine, seconded by Donaldson.

Public Comment:

Joyce Schulte, 5410 Kelsey Drive: had some comments about the ARC. She complimented the facility but has some suggestions that may improve the customer's experience. She takes part in pool activities, particularly lap swimming, and has noticed more usage over the years by children on Sundays for birthday parties and by those who are developmentally handicapped. She said that can be distracting to others in the pool at the same time. She suggested setting aside times for birthday parties and the developmentally disabled, perhaps weekday afternoons, to encourage those activities during those times.

Ms. Schulte also suggested that staff connect more with area physicians to offer lap swimming as possible therapy. She shared a book called Water Exercise by Martha White, and suggested that staff might use illustrations from the book to blow up and place on the walls as guides. She asked if there are plans for second ARC-type of facility?

Griggs said that is a possibility down the road, but such a facility would have be driven by citizen need.

Minutes: The May meeting minutes were approved on a motion by Kloeppel, seconded by Donaldson.

Monthly Report: The April monthly report was approved on a motion by Hutton, seconded by Davis.

Staff Comments

Griggs told the Commission about the upcoming Fire in the Sky event and offered them passes to the VIP area. RSVPs should be made to Miller.

Griggs also reminded the Commission of the CATSO survey they've been asked to take. A representative from Planning is scheduled to be at the July meeting to discuss it. Huffington informed the Commission of the bridge work that will take place on the Bear Creek Trail later in the summer after the water has receded. A detour is suggested for those traveling on the trail.

Commission Comments

Devine complimented staff on recent work at Cosmo and asked about a hole he had seen?

Huffington said it was likely for the sewer line at the new restroom.

Blevins added he had heard compliments on the new stone signs at Bonnie View and Twin Lakes.

Huffington said the stonework was contracted, but in the future, our new construction supervisor believes it can be done in-house.

Pauls asked for a follow-up on umpire wages?

Coffman said staff has researched the issue and done some comparisons. Some changes may be made in the new fiscal year, which starts October 1. There are different levels for competitive versus recreational games.

Davis asked about the Greenbriar dedication?

Griggs confirmed that Governor Nixon will be attending and launching his 100 Missouri Miles program in Columbia at the same time. He will speak, as well as University of Missouri President Tim Wolfe and Mayor McDavid.

Thursday, June 20, 2013, 5 p.m.

Parks Management Center, 1507 Business Loop 70 West

MINUTES

Commission Present: Marin Blevins, Sue Davis, Terry Kloeppel, Dan Devine, Bill Pauls, Meredith Donaldson **Commission Absent**: Linda Hutton

Staff Present: Mike Griggs, Gabe Huffington, Erika Coffman, Tammy Miller

Blevins called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.

Agenda: The agenda was amended to delay Election of Officers until the July meeting and to allow public comment at the beginning of the meeting. The agenda was approved as amended on a motion by Devine, seconded by Donaldson.

Public Comment:

Joyce Schulte, 5410 Kelsey Drive: had some comments about the ARC. She complimented the facility but has some suggestions that may improve the customer's experience. She takes part in pool activities, particularly lap swimming, and has noticed more usage over the years by children on Sundays for birthday parties and by those who are developmentally handicapped. She said that can be distracting to others in the pool at the same time. She suggested setting aside times for birthday parties and the developmentally disabled, perhaps weekday afternoons, to encourage those activities during those times.

Ms. Schulte also suggested that staff connect more with area physicians to offer lap swimming as possible therapy. She shared a book called Water Exercise by Martha White, and suggested that staff might use illustrations from the book to blow up and place on the walls as guides. She asked if there are plans for second ARC-type of facility?

Griggs said that is a possibility down the road, but such a facility would have be driven by citizen need.

Minutes: The May meeting minutes were approved on a motion by Kloeppel, seconded by Donaldson.

Monthly Report: The April monthly report was approved on a motion by Hutton, seconded by Davis.

Staff Comments

Griggs told the Commission about the upcoming Fire in the Sky event and offered them passes to the VIP area. RSVPs should be made to Miller.

Griggs also reminded the Commission of the CATSO survey they've been asked to take. A representative from Planning is scheduled to be at the July meeting to discuss it. Huffington informed the Commission of the bridge work that will take place on the Bear Creek Trail later in the summer after the water has receded. A detour is suggested for those traveling on the trail.

Commission Comments

Devine complimented staff on recent work at Cosmo and asked about a hole he had seen?

Huffington said it was likely for the sewer line at the new restroom.

Blevins added he had heard compliments on the new stone signs at Bonnie View and Twin Lakes.

Huffington said the stonework was contracted, but in the future, our new construction supervisor believes it can be done in-house.

Pauls asked for a follow-up on umpire wages?

Coffman said staff has researched the issue and done some comparisons. Some changes may be made in the new fiscal year, which starts October 1. There are different levels for competitive versus recreational games.

Davis asked about the Greenbriar dedication?

Griggs confirmed that Governor Nixon will be attending and launching his 100 Missouri Miles program in Columbia at the same time. He will speak, as well as University of Missouri President Tim Wolfe and Mayor McDavid.

Thursday, June 20, 2013, 5 p.m.

Parks Management Center, 1507 Business Loop 70 West

MINUTES

Commission Present: Marin Blevins, Sue Davis, Terry Kloeppel, Dan Devine, Bill Pauls, Meredith Donaldson **Commission Absent**: Linda Hutton

Staff Present: Mike Griggs, Gabe Huffington, Erika Coffman, Tammy Miller

Blevins called the meeting to order at 5:03 pm.

Agenda: The agenda was amended to delay Election of Officers until the July meeting and to allow public comment at the beginning of the meeting. The agenda was approved as amended on a motion by Devine, seconded by Donaldson.

Public Comment:

Joyce Schulte, 5410 Kelsey Drive: had some comments about the ARC. She complimented the facility but has some suggestions that may improve the customer's experience. She takes part in pool activities, particularly lap swimming, and has noticed more usage over the years by children on Sundays for birthday parties and by those who are developmentally handicapped. She said that can be distracting to others in the pool at the same time. She suggested setting aside times for birthday parties and the developmentally disabled, perhaps weekday afternoons, to encourage those activities during those times.

Ms. Schulte also suggested that staff connect more with area physicians to offer lap swimming as possible therapy. She shared a book called Water Exercise by Martha White, and suggested that staff might use illustrations from the book to blow up and place on the walls as guides. She asked if there are plans for second ARC-type of facility?

Griggs said that is a possibility down the road, but such a facility would have be driven by citizen need.

Minutes: The May meeting minutes were approved on a motion by Kloeppel, seconded by Donaldson.

Monthly Report: The April monthly report was approved on a motion by Hutton, seconded by Davis.

Staff Comments

Griggs told the Commission about the upcoming Fire in the Sky event and offered them passes to the VIP area. RSVPs should be made to Miller.

Griggs also reminded the Commission of the CATSO survey they've been asked to take. A representative from Planning is scheduled to be at the July meeting to discuss it. Huffington informed the Commission of the bridge work that will take place on the Bear Creek Trail later in the summer after the water has receded. A detour is suggested for those traveling on the trail.

Commission Comments

Devine complimented staff on recent work at Cosmo and asked about a hole he had seen?

Huffington said it was likely for the sewer line at the new restroom.

Blevins added he had heard compliments on the new stone signs at Bonnie View and Twin Lakes.

Huffington said the stonework was contracted, but in the future, our new construction supervisor believes it can be done in-house.

Pauls asked for a follow-up on umpire wages?

Coffman said staff has researched the issue and done some comparisons. Some changes may be made in the new fiscal year, which starts October 1. There are different levels for competitive versus recreational games.

Davis asked about the Greenbriar dedication?

Griggs confirmed that Governor Nixon will be attending and launching his 100 Missouri Miles program in Columbia at the same time. He will speak, as well as University of Missouri President Tim Wolfe and Mayor McDavid.